
From: Felderhoff, Terry J
To: Delroy Collins
Cc: Terry; Bill; Catherine; Chad; Dan; Dustin; George L Hodnett; Leo; Matt; Michael; Miguel; Mohan; Nilesh;

Payne; Rebecca
Subject: Terry"s Harvest
Date: Monday, October 05, 2009 8:16:04 AM

Hey again,
Some of you may have already figured this out, but we are not going to
harvest my stiff today. I called Al and the field got nearly 2 inches of
rain this weekend, so we are going to postpone harvest till another date to
be determined yet. Hopefully the weather will start cooperating with us
soon.
Thanks for all those who showed up to help,
-Terry
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